From: John Elchert [jelchert@timesobserver.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2008 9:21 AM

To: J F Lockett

Subject: Re: Posting TO Page on WCSD's Website
Jeff,

As we discussed on the phone, you have our permission to attach the story to the WCSD website and
BoardDocs.
- John

On 4/14/08 9:29 AM, "JF Lockett" wrote:

> John:

>

> In the Times Observer for Monday, April; 14, 2008, Section A, Pages 1

> and 6, there is an article on the Warren County Career Center. | have

> attached the PDF file of this page.

>

> | request permission to put the attached PDF file (containing only

> this

> story) on the Warren County School District's website and BoardDocs.

> Please note these are public sites viewable by anyone. | have added a note to each
> page of the PDF file stipulating "Times Observer, Warren PA 04/14/08 Page
> A_ (with permission)”

>

> Thank you for your consideration,

>

> Jeff

> = = = =—===

> J. F. (Jeff) Lockett

> Member, WCSD Board of School Directors
> E-Mail: jeff.lockett@wcsdpa.org




